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GREENFIELD WATER UTILITY 

 

27 May 2025 

 

Mayor Guy Titus 

Board of Works and Public Safety 

10 South State St. 

Greenfield, IN  46140 

 

Re: Southside Water Improvement- Brackney INC. Partial Application # 1 

 

Mayor and Board Members, 

 

Brackney INC. has submitted their request to Donohue and Associates, INC. for Partial Pay Application 

(PPA) 1 for the South Side Water Improvements Project- Morristown Pike Water Main Project. I have 

reviewed this PPA with Donohue and the Project Managers from Brackney INC. and have confirmed that 

all quantities listed in the Pay Application are correct. Donohue and Associates, INC.  has recommended 

approval of PPA # 1 in the total amount of $ 205,514 and a retainage amount of $ 10,817 for a total 

payment due of $ 216,331. 

 

At this time, I am requesting that the Board approve the recommendation from Donohue and 

Associates, INC. for the payment of PPA 1, and Retainage Payment 1.  Once approved, this pay request 

will be submitted to the IFA/SRF for their review and approval.  The following documents have been 

included for your review: 

 

1. Brackney INC. Partial Pay Application #1 

2. Donohue and Associates, INC. recommendation letter 

 

Please let me know if there are questions regarding this request or if any other information is needed at 

this time. 

  

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 
Charles Gill 

Manager 

Water Utility 

 

cc: Jane Webb, Utility Coordinator 

 Mitch Ripley, Human Resource Director 

 Lori Elmore, Clerk-Treasurer 

 

 

 

 

http://www.greenfieldin.org/


Donohue & Associates, Inc.
8365 Keystone Crossing, Suite 104  | Indianapolis, IN 46240

317.267.8200 | donohue-associates.com

May 19, 2025

Mr. Charles Gill
Water Department Manager
City of Greenfield Water Department
451 Meek Street
Greenfield, IN 46540

Re: Southside Water Improvements Project – Morristown Pike Water Main Extension
Application for Payment 1  - Brackney, Inc.
Donohue Project No. 14365

Dear Mr. Gill:

Enclosed are the Contractor’s Application for Payment No. 1 for the Morristown Pike Water Main
Extension. We have reviewed the final version of Brackney, Inc. application for payment and find the
request submittal to be complete and accurate and in accordance with the Project Manual. Therefore,
Donohue recommends payment to Brackney, Inc. as follows:

Brackney Pay Application No. 1 $205,514
Total $205,514

Donohue recommends payment to the project retainage account as follows:

Retainage Pay Application No. 1 $10,817
Total $10,817

For reference purposes, the current record of payments (including this recommendation) is as follows:

Brackney Retainage Total Remaining in
Contract
$915,550

Application No. 1 $205,514 $10,817 $216,331 $699,219

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Emily J. Wehmeyer, PE
Project Manager

Enclosures: As noted

Wehmeyer, Emily
Signature



5/19/25

Wehmeyer, Emily
Signature

Wehmeyer, Emily
Typewriter
Emily Wehmeyer, Donohue & Associates, Inc.

Wehmeyer, Emily
Typewriter
5/19/25

cgill
Charles Gill
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